
March 16, 2015 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Mark Futrell (mfutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US) 

Re: Net Metered Customer Report Pursuant to Rule 25-6.065 FAC 

Dear Mr. Futrell, 

Please find the attached spreadsheet summarizing energy production versus consumption 
for the City of Bartow's current net metered customers. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~c 
Matt Culverhouse 
Interim Assistant Director of Electric Utilities 
(863) 534-0142 
culverhouse. electric@cityofbartow .net 
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Name of Utility City of Bartow 
Contact: Matt Culverhouse 

Interconnection and Net Metering of 

Customer-Owned Generation 
Calendar Year 2014 

Title: Interim Assistant Director of Electric Utilities 

Telephone: (863) 534-0142 
E-Mail: culverhouse.electric@citvofbartow.net 

Date: J/16/2015 
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Note 1: kWh Delivered to Customer is disproportionate to kWh Delivered to Grid because this PV system not sized to building load. It's purpose is educational in nature 
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